



Wichita County Aggie Moms  
GENERAL MEETING  
April 19, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m.

**Welcome:** Kathy welcomed all members in attendance. Fifteen members were present for the meeting.

**Howdy Ice Breaker:** The group shared information about what their Aggies did for Easter.

**Minutes:** Rebecca presented the minutes from the March 2022 General meeting. Motion to approve minutes as written was submitted and seconded. No revisions were requested.

**Treasurer Report:** Renee provided a treasurer report. The current ending balance is \$5,344.03. Renee also shared with the group that if they submit Venmo payments to use the 'between friends' option.

**President Report:** Kathy informed the group that the Aggie Mom Federation District meeting was cancelled. She also reminded the group that they have been invited by the Wichita Falls Aggie Alumni group to attend Muster on April 21<sup>st</sup> at the Knights of Columbus. Kathy as well as several other members are planning to attend and will sell raffle tickets as well as tailgate tickets. Larry Petrash, president of the Alumni group, has asked Kathy to share some information about our Aggie Moms club at the event.

**Membership:** Sandy did not have any updates to report at this meeting.

**Programs/Socials:**

**Aggie Mom Tailgate:** Christina discussed some information concerning the upcoming tailgate event. She will have Stone Palace available the night before the event for set-up and decorating. Members are encouraged to meet at 5pm to assist with the tailgate preparations. The group decided that we will use tents again for the event and round tables. The group also discussed that we will provide individually packaged dessert options and beverages (water, tea and lemonade). Tamie will look into creating a sign up for the different items that will be needed. The group also agreed to set the price for a ticket for the event at \$20.00.

**June Social:** The group agreed that it would be nice to have a social after the May tailgate. Thursday, June 9<sup>th</sup> was presented as a possible date for the event. Other details will be determined later and communicated to the group.

**Communications:** Dede encouraged members to send her pictures of their Aggie getting their ring as well as any other pictures they would like shared on Facebook.

**Fundraising:** Carla and Pam reminded everyone to continue to bring gift cards to contribute to the gift card tree and to sell raffle tickets. Carla informed the group that we are planning to sell raffle tickets at

the Art Walk on May 5<sup>th</sup> and a sign-up sheet to assist with this was available at the meeting. For the Tailgate fundraiser, members were encouraged to ask for donations for the silent auction. Kathy has a lead on an Aggie sport memorabilia item.

**Hospitality:** Tamie reported that we did not have volunteers for snacks for our May meeting. However, the group decided it would be nice to have more of a social for this meeting. Tentative plans were made to have pizza and wine for this meeting and to start the meeting at 5:30pm.

**Aggie Bags:** Laura reported that our club will be distributing Spring final bags on Friday, April 29<sup>th</sup> at the MSC (room 2406). Terri Coleman and Jennifer Pierce are both planning to assist Laura with distributing the bags. The final bags will be stuffed on Tuesday, April 26<sup>th</sup> at Stone Palace. We will be stuffing 67 bags. Laura collected money for gift cards for the final bags during the April meeting and will also accept orders for gift cards on April 26<sup>th</sup>. Laura encouraged members to remind their Aggies that they will be able to pick up their bags between 10am-2pm. Dede will send a reminder text to our Aggies the day prior to the distribution.

**Scholarships:** Terri reported that she received 13 applicants for our scholarships. The essays are being reviewed and scored by her review committee and she expects to have final information for scoring the applicants by the end of April. Terri asked the group if they would be willing to give her reviewers 5 raffle tickets in addition to a thank you note for assisting the club with this review process. The group was all in agreement to do this and raffle tickets were given to Terri for this purpose. Terri plans to announce the winners of our scholarships at the Aggie Mom Tailgate event.

**Vote for Aggie Mom Board & Committee Chairs:** Kathy reported that all the nominations were approved for board positions and committee chairs. The 2022-2023 Aggie Mom board will be installed at the May meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Next meeting, Tuesday, May 10, 2022

Respectfully submitted,

Rebecca Schrass  
Secretary 2021-2022  
4/19/22